
PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 

Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeffery Adams, Director 828.884.3205 
Ashley Minery, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

 
 

Transportation Advisory Committee  
April 15, 2025 at 6:00 PM 

Multipurpose Chambers, 101 South Broad Street 
 

AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

I. WELCOME 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT (15-minute time limit.  Speakers are limited to three minutes.) 

III. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes (Special Meeting, February 12, 2025) 
V. OLD BUISNESS 

A. Transylvania County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 
B. NCDOT Current Project Update 
C. LOSRPO/Prioritization Update 
D. Transit Ridership Update: Fixed Route and Demand Response 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Safe Streets Data Update 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (15-minute time limit. Speakers are limited to three minutes.) 
VIII. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 



106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 
Brevard, NC  28712 

828-884-3205

PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Jeff Adams, Director
Ashley Minery, Planner 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

planning.transylvaniacounty.org 

Agenda Item: IV-A

Memorandum 
From: Darby Terrell, Planner 
To:  Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee 
Date:  April 8th, 2025
Meeting Date: 

Subject: 

Contact Info:  

Attachment(s): 

Purpose: 

Background: 

Financial Impact: 

Strategic Plan Goal 
& Strategy:  

April 15th, 2025 

Approve the February 12th, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes 

darby.terrell@transylvaniacounty.org or (828)884-1870 

1. February 12th, 2025, Special Meeting Minutesdk

Review and approve the special meeting minutes from February 12th, 2025 
Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting. 

Meeting minutes are prepared after each TAC meeting and submitted to 
the Committee for their review and approval in accordance with North 
Carolina Open meeting law.  

None 

Goal 6: “County government is service driven, transparent and performance 
based with more active and engaged citizens.” 

Strategy 6E: “Provide timely, accurate, transparent and informative 
communication to the public and across the organization with superior 
customer service delivery.” 

Recommendations:  Staff recommends the Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee review and 
approve, or approve with modifications, the special meeting minutes from the February 
12th  2025.  



 
PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 
   Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeff Adams, Director 828.884.3205  
Darby Terrell, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Ashley Minery, Planner 
 
 

1 | P a g e  
Transylvania County Planning and Community Development 
 
 

TRANSYLVANIA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

February 12, 2024, 6:00 PM 
 

I. Welcome: Mr. Scott McCall called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Present were Mr. Scott 
McCall, Mr. Jimmy Whitmire, Mr. Ken Frady, Mr. Rick Lasater, Mr. Harold Paxton, and Mr. Keith 
Wilmont. Also in attendance were Mr. Howard Granat, Mr. James Felty, Mr. Troy Wilson, and 
Mr. Steve Williams from North Carolina DOT. Ms. Vicki Eastland, representative of the Land of 
Sky RPO, was present. Transylvania County staff present included Ms. Darby Terrell, Planner. 
Two members of the public were present. 
 

II. Public Comment:  
 
Larry Chapman: Mr. Chapman, attending as a citizen, shared a complaint received over a year 
ago from a concerned citizen. The complaint included pictures of what appeared to be NCDOT 
workers cleaning up around a bridge. One photo showed them picking up debris, while another 
showed them dumping it on the other side of the bridge. Mr. Chapman was unsure what could 
be done but wanted to inform the committee. (Attachment 2) 
  

III. Agenda Modifications:  
 
There were no agenda modifications. 
 

IV. Consent Agenda: 
A. Minutes (July 9, 2024)  
 
The Chair, Mr. McCall, requested a motion to approve of the changes discussed, which were 
striking out Mr. Whitmire’s nomination and another correction as the chair was Mr. McCall 
in the Consent Agenda paragraph, in the July 9, 2024 meeting minutes. Mr. Lasater motioned 
to approve the minutes with changes discussed, seconded by Mr. Wilmont. The motion 
passed unanimously.  

 
V. Presentation 

A. NCDOT i-40 and US 74A Update: Steve Williams 
 



2 | P a g e  
 
 

Mr. Steve Williams of NCDOT Division 14 presented an update on NCDOT's current goals and 
progress on roads and areas drastically impacted by Hurricane Helene. This included I-40 
between Asheville and Tennessee, as well as Chimney Rock and Gerton for US 74A. Mr. 
Williams informed the board that NCDOT is on an aggressive two-year rebuilding plan for 
these areas and outlined the issues they are facing. 
 

VI. Old Business: 
A. Transylvania County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP): 

 
Mr. Williams updated the Committee that a draft was sent to the Land of Sky RPO and 
Transylvania County staff for their corrections and changes. He informed the Committee that 
many changes were needed by Daniel Sellers, which is why the draft hasn't been shared with 
them yet. The draft is still not ready for Committee review, hence only staff have reviewed it. 

 
B. NCDOT Current Projects Update 
 
Mr. Williams provided an update on current and upcoming construction projects. He 
mentioned that some construction dates might be pushed back and highlighted the last 
column created to show where certain projects landed in the 2026-2035 STIP Draft. He 
informed the Committee of projects that have been pushed out of funding and noted that 
the Division’s total budget has increased, leading to a larger deficit, which was expected by 
NCDOT Division staff. 
 
Mr. Williams reminded the Committee that projects appearing close to completion on the 
table are not yet closed due to vegetation around the projects. The road work is complete, 
but the project remains open until the vegetation aspect is finished. 
During the discussion, Committee members asked NCDOT clarifying questions about projects 
on the documents and others not listed 



3 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 

 
 
C. LOSRPO Updates: 

 
Mr. Williams updated the committee on Prioritization, which occurs every two years. He 
informed the committee that they are about to start the process on P7 since the draft 
was just approved. Projects not committed next to them will need to be resubmitted for 
funding consideration. He stated there is a list of projects created for the county, which 
can be reviewed during this process. 
Mr. Whitmire mentioned some roads that should be fixed. Mr. Williams explained that 
these roads haven't been considered due to lack of funding or not being flagged as safety 
areas due to crashes. He suggested reaching out to Mr. Wilson’s office. 
 
 
 
 



4 | P a g e  
 
 

D. Transit Ridership: Yearly Numbers for Fixed Route and Demand Response 
 

Ms. Darby Terrell presented charts and an update on the current state of Transportation. She 
informed the board of plans to change Fixed Route stops and the current survey open for 
public feedback. Ms. Terrell discussed improvements the department is trying to implement, 
including increased marketing, changing Fixed Route stops, and other ideas. During the 
discussion, members asked questions about driver feedback, areas needing service, and 
popular destinations. 
 

VII. Public Comment:  
 
Larry Chapman: Mr. Chapman asked Mr. Troy Wilson when NCDOT plans to fix Becky Mountain 
Road. Mr. Wilson responded that a contract should be in place within the next two to three 
weeks. He stated that if prices are reasonable, they can let the contract, but he is not optimistic 
due to higher construction prices seen for multiple storm repair projects. 
 

VIII. Committee Members’ Comments:  
 
Jimmy Whitmire: Mr. Whitmire asked NCDOT questions on the FEMA debris pickup, due to him 
seeing a lot of piles left without proper cleanup. He wanted to know when Soil and Water could 
come to clean up instead. He is concerned that the next high water will wash away the piles. 
Mr. Whitmire wanted to know who oversees these crews. 
 
Mr. Troy Wilson of NCDOT answered it is out of NCDOT’s realm, the crews are not contracted 
out to NCDOT. Mr. Wilson also directed Mr. Whitmire to the County Manager Jaime Laughter, 
since she is the contact for FEMA debris pickup for the county. He cautioned Mr. Whitmire 
there are multiple phases of the debris removal and will take more than six months to a year at 
least. A discussion continued on this topic. 
 
Harold Paxton: Mr. Paxton shared photos of the FEMA debris pile that Mr. Whitmire talked 
about. (Attachment 2) 
 
Scott McCall: Mr. McCall mentioned the process for cleanup has stepped up since the visit from 
Trump. He mentioned the Army Corp of Engineers deadlines have been moved to June and July 
with some of the cleanup projects.  
 
Mr. Chapman mentioned they had received an update in Asheville that the Army Corp has 
contracted out to three different contractors to focus on debris removal. Mr. Chapman warned 
them that Transylvania County will not be a top priority with so many other damaged 
communities in other counties. Mr. Chapman stated that they did receive a guarantee that the 
debris pickup will not be put in the County’s landfill.  
 



5 | P a g e  
 
 

Multiple committee members and Troy Wilson began discussing more on the debris clean up 
and the processes that are being followed. 
 
 
Mr. Lasater moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Wilmont seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:13 PM.  
 
 
 
 
_______________________    _______  _______________________    _______ 
Darby Terrell, Planner       Date   Chair           Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 

 

Attachment 1 



7 | P a g e  
 
 

  



8 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 

 

 

Attachment 2 



PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 

Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeffery Adams, Director 828.884.3205 
Ashley Minery, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

Agenda Item: V-A

Memorandum 
From: Darby Terrell, Planner 
To:  Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee 
Date:  April8th, 2025 
Meeting Date: 

Subject: 

Contact Info:  

Attachment(s): 

Purpose: 

Background: 

Financial Impact: 

Strategic Plan Goal 
& Strategy:  

April 15th, 2025 

Transylvania County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

darby.terrell@transylvaniacounty.org or (828)884-1870 

None 

Receive an update from Ms. Vicki Eastland, Land of Sky RPO and/or Daniel 
Sellers, NCDOT Planning Division on the status of the Transylvania County CTP. 

Ms. Eastland and/or Mr. Sellers will provide the committee with an update on 
how far along the process the CTP draft document has come along as well as 
the next steps for the Committee. 

None 

Goal 6: “County government is service driven, transparent and performance 
based with more active and engaged citizens.” 

Strategy 6E: “Provide timely, accurate, transparent and informative 
communication to the public and across the organization with superior 
customer service delivery.” 

Recommendations:  Staff has no recommendations at the time this memo was prepared as this 
update is intended to be informative with no known actionable items. 



PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 

Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeffery Adams, Director 828.884.3205 
Ashley Minery, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

Agenda Item: V-B

Memorandum 
From: Darby Terrell, Planner 
To:  Transylvania County Transportation Advisory 
Committee Date:  April 8th, 2025 
Meeting Date: 

Subject: 

Contact Info:  

April 15th, 2025 

NCDOT Division 14 Updates 

darby.terrell@transylvaniacounty.org or (828)884-1870 

Attachment(s): 1. LOSRPO, Division 14, Transylvania County, Construction Updates and
Project Development Updates, April, 2025

Purpose: Receive an update from Mr. Steve Williams, NCDOT Division 14 Planning 
Engineer, and Troy Wilson, Division 14 District 1 Engineer, about current 
transportation project statuses. 

Background: Mr. Williams and Mr. Wilson will provide the committee status updates for 
transportation projects that are already funded or are already under 
construction as they pertain to Transylvania County.   

Financial Impact: None 

Strategic Plan Goal 
& Strategy:  

Goal 6: “County government is service driven, transparent and performance 
based with more active and engaged citizens.” 

Strategy 6E: “Provide timely, accurate, transparent and informative 
communication to the public and across the organization with superior 
customer service delivery.” 

Recommendations:  Staff have no recommendations at the time this memo was prepared as this 
update is intended to be informative with no known actionable items. 



Transylvania County, NCDOTDivision 14, Project Development Update, April, 2025
Project ID County Description

R/W Acq 
Begins Let Date Project Manager

2026-2035 
Draft STIP

BN-0011 TRANSYLVANIA CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH (ESTATOE TRAIL) FROM CASHIERS VALLEY ROAD TO US HIGHWAY 64 8/24/2027

BP14-R012 TRANSYLVANIA  Replace Bridge  on SR 1324 (Tanasee Gap Rd.) over UT to Tucker Creek 11/13/2026 1/23/2029 Zach Shuler

BP14-R022 TRANSYLVANIA  Replace Bridge  on SR 1559 (Solomon Jones/YMCA Camp Rd.) over Walker Creek 2/11/2024 2/8/2028 Zach Shuler

BP14-R039 TRANSYLVANIA Replace Bridge over French Broad River on SR 1135 (Old Turnpike Rd.) 11/11/2024 11/11/2031 Zach Shuler

HB-0026 TRANSYLVANIA REPLACE BRIDGE 870030 OVER FRENCH BROAD RIVER ON SR 1533 (EVERETT ROAD) 5/15/2024 10/19/2027 Zach Shuler 2028

EB-6037B TRANSYLVANIA ECUSTA RAIL TRAIL 9/30/2021 FY 2026 Lonnie Watkins FLAP Funding

R-5763 TRANSYLVANIA SR 1540 (WILSON ROAD)FROM SR 1504 (OLD US 64) TO US 276.UPGRADE ROADWAY   3/21/2022 9/19/2028 Barry Mosteller 2029

R-5800 TRANSYLVANIA
US 64 FROM US 276, FORTUNE COVE RD TO US 64 BUSINESS (N. CALDWELL ST). CONSTRUCT MEDIAN 
AND ACCESS CONTROL MEASURES.  3/1/2023 10/20/2026 Barry Mosteller 2030

R-5865 TRANSYLVANIA US 276 FROM US 64 TO AVERY CREEK TRAIL HEAD. WIDEN TO 3-LANES WITH BICYCLE LANES.   1/1/2040 1/1/2040 Barry Mosteller FLAP Funding

R-5882 TRANSYLVANIA
US 64 (S. BROAD ST.), US 64 BUSINESS (S. CALDWELL ST.), SR 1116 (N. COUNTRY CLUB ROAD), IMPORVE 
INTERSECTION ALIGNMENT 7/21/2028 PE Only Kenneth McDowell PE Only

R-5919 TRANSYLVANIA
US 178 (EAST MAIN STREET) AT SR 1156 (MAIN STREET) IN ROSMAN TO SR 1133 (MIDDLEFORK ROAD) 
MODERNIZE ROADWAY.   10/12/2028 PE Only Barry Mosteller PE Only

HF-0004 TRANSYLVANIA
US276,  INSTALL GUARDRAIL AND CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK FROM SLIDING ROCK TO PROPOSED OFF-SITE 
PARKING 9/22/2026 James Hollingsworth 2026

HS-2414G TRANSYLVANIA
SR 1512 (ECUSTA ROAD) AT ECUSTA BYPASS NEAR BREVARD, INSTALL RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING 
BEACON WITH ACTUATED CROSSWALK LIGHTING 6/10/2025 Keith Rogers 2025

HS-2414H TRANSYLVANIA
US 64 MILE MARKER 5 TO MILE MARKER 13 AND MILE MARKER 25 TO MILE MARKER 31 NEAR BREVARD. 
INSTALL RUMBLE STRIPES WITH 6"LONG LIFE PAVEMENT MARKINGS. 2/25/2025 2025

HN-0031 TRANSYLVANIA Intersection improvement at US 276 and Cedar Mtn. Road 9/23/2025 9/22/2026 Keith Rogers 2026



NCDOT Division 14, Transylvania County, Construction Updates, April, 2025

County TIP# Route Location Description
Completion 

Date

Revised 
Completion 

Date
Completion 

Percent

Transylvania R-5799 US-64 INTERSECTIONS OF US-64 / US-276 (HENDERSONVILLE HWY), AND US -64 / NC-280 (ASHEVILLE HWY). 5/14/2027 6/6/2027 29%

Transylvania SR 1309 BRIDGE NO. 63 OVER WEST FORK OF FRENCH BROAD RIVER ON SR 130 9 (SILVERSTEEN ROAD) 5/15/2025 91%

Transylvania HA-0002 SR 1615 SR 1615  (MOUNTAIN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE) ROAD EXTENSION IN JENNINGS INDUSTRIAL PARK 10/19/2024 12/8/2024 86%

Transylvania EB-5858 US 276 PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE ACROSS DAVIDSON RIVER 4/11/2025 72%
Transylvania, 
Henderson SR-1322 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT OVER N. FORK FRENCH BROAD RIVER ON  SR132 (DIAMOND CREEK RD.) 9/25/2026 1%



PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 

Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeffery Adams, Director 828.884.3205 
Ashley Minery, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

Agenda Item: V-C

Memorandum 
From: Darby Terrell, Planner 
To:  Transylvania County Transportation Advisory 
Committee Date:  April 8th, 2025 
Meeting Date: 

Subject: 

Contact Info:  

Attachment(s): 

Purpose: 

Background: 

Financial Impact: 

Strategic Plan Goal 
& Strategy:  

April 15th, 2025 

Land of Sky RPO Update  

darby.terrell@transylvaniacounty.org or (828)884-1870 

None 

Receive an update on the North Carolina State Transportation Improvement 
Plan and SPOT 8.0 Prioritization from Vicki Eastland, Land of Sky RPO, and Mr. 
Steve Williams, NCDOT Division 14 Planning Engineer, and Troy Wilson, Division 
14 District 1 Engineer.  

This is a routine update for the committee to stay informed on the status of 
future transportation projects and NCDOT funding statuses as it pertains to 
Transylvania County. Ms. Eastland will inform the Committee on where the 
SPOT 8.0 or Prioritization process is currently, as well as remind everyone this 
is the process that NCDOT uses to select County Road improvement projects. 
There are multiple ways for projects to be picked up and funded, most of which 
for Transylvania County will be under Regional or Division Needs sections. 

None 

Goal 6: “County government is service driven, transparent and performance 
based with more active and engaged citizens.” 

Strategy 6E: “Provide timely, accurate, transparent and informative 
communication to the public and across the organization with superior 
customer service delivery.” 

Recommendations:  Staff has no recommendations at the time this memo was prepared as this 
update is intended to be informative with no known actionable items. 



PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 

Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeffery Adams, Director 828.884.3205 
Ashley Minery, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

Agenda Item: V-D

Memorandum 
From: Darby Terrell, Planner 
To:  Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee 
Date:  April 8th, 2025 
Meeting Date: 

Subject: 

Contact Info:  

April 15th, 2025 

Transit Update  

darby.terrell@transylvaniacounty.org or (828)884-1870 

Attachment(s): 1. Fixed Route Yearly Ridership Graph
2. Demand Response Yearly Ridership Graph

Purpose: Receive an update on the Transylvania County public transportation ridership 
numbers.  

Background: This is a routine update for the committee to stay informed on the status of the 
public transportation that is provided by Transylvania County. Transylvania in 
Motion is the local public transit or transportation provider for the County. This 
update shows multiple years’ worth of ridership for the Fixed Route, which is 
the local bus stop public transportation that is provided, and the Demand 
Response, which is the appointment scheduling paratransit and public 
transportation that is provided. 

We closed out the Fixed Route Survey with close to 200 responses. We are now 
compiling the data we have received into a report which will be available at the 
next meeting.  

The ride count for this past quarter has gradually increased, marking the end of 
the seasonal downturn. Fixed Route ridership saw a steady rise from January to 
March, increasing from 130 rides per month in January to 142 rides per month 
in March. Demand Response ridership also grew significantly, as anticipated, 
from 1,245 rides in January to 1,699 rides in March. Notably, the March figures 
for Demand Response are the second highest in the past four years. 

Financial Impact: None 

Strategic Plan Goal 
& Strategy:  

Goal 6: “County government is service driven, transparent and performance 
based with more active and engaged citizens.” 



 

Strategy 6E: “Provide timely, accurate, transparent and informative 
communication to the public and across the organization with superior 
customer service delivery.” 

Recommendations:  Staff has no recommendations at the time this memo was prepared as this 
update is intended to be informative with no known actionable items. 



 

Attachment 1 



 

Attachment 2 



 
 

PLANNING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 106 East Morgan Street, Suite 207 

Brevard, NC  28712 
Jeffery Adams, Director 828.884.3205 
Ashley Minery, Planner planning.transylvaniacounty.org 
Darby Terrell, Planner 

 
Agenda Item: VI-A 

 
Memorandum  

From: Darby Terrell, Planner 
To:  Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee 
Date:  April 8th, 2025 
Meeting Date:  April 15th, 2025 
 
Subject: Safe Streets for WNC Transylvania County Update 

Contact Info:  darby.terrell@transylvaniacounty.org or (828)884-1870 

Attachment(s): 
 

1. Transylvania County Crash Data Report 
2. Community Engagement for Safe Streets for WNC flyer 

 
 
Purpose: 

Staff wanted to present to TAC the county data collected on crash data within 
the county. 

 
Background:  

 
Land of Sky RPO/MPO has contracted out to VHB to compile a report called 
Safe Streets for WNC, a five-county plan that examines high-crash locations 
across the region and develops strategies to reduce crashes and fatalities on 
our region’s roads for everyone. They have collected all crash data for each 
county including Transylvania County. Staff wanted to share the data with TAC 
for informational purposes. 
 
There is a website that discusses everything and walks through the planned 
action items and goals. Go to https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/safe-streets-
for-wnc-regional-safety-action-plan/ 
 
They are also doing a survey which can be accessed here. 
 

 
Financial Impact:  

 
None 

 
Strategic Plan Goal  
& Strategy:  

 
Goal 6: “County government is service driven, transparent and performance 
based with more active and engaged citizens.” 
 
Strategy 6E: “Provide timely, accurate, transparent and informative 
communication to the public and across the organization with superior 
customer service delivery.” 

 
Recommendations:  

 
Staff have no recommendations at the time this memo was prepared as this 
update is intended to be informative with no known actionable items. 

 

https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/safe-streets-for-wnc-regional-safety-action-plan/
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/safe-streets-for-wnc-regional-safety-action-plan/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SS4WNC


Transylvania County
Crash Data Report



Transylvania Crash Overview



Transylvania Crash Overview



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania Crashes by Emphasis Area



Transylvania Fatal and Serious Injury Crashes by Emphasis Area



Transylvania Proportion of Crashes by Emphasis Area



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania



Transylvania



Elevate
2050

Community Engagement for
Safe Streets for WNC + Elevate 2050

Safe Streets for WNC
Interested in learning about roadway safety in 
WNC? Have thoughts or ideas to share about traffic, 
taking the bus, walking, or biking? Help us develop 
Safe Streets for WNC, a new plan to improve 
roadway safety in the region.

Elevate 2050
Provide feedback on the draft project list and 
scoring approach for projects. Help us improve all 
types of transportation in the Asheville region for 
the next 25 years!

Webpage
Elevate 2050 MTP

Webpage

Safe Streets for WNC

In-Person Meetings
Monday, 
April 7th 

3-6PM

Henderson 
County Library

Wednesday, 
April 9th 

3-6PM

Canton Public 
Library

Thursday, 
April 10th 

3-6PM

East Asheville 
Public Library


	TAC April 15, 2025 Special Meeting Agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND
	Transportation Advisory Committee
	April 15, 2025 at 6:00 PM
	I. WELCOME
	II. PUBLIC COMMENT (15-minute time limit.  Speakers are limited to three minutes.)
	III. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS
	IV. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Minutes (Special Meeting, February 12, 2025)
	V. OLD BUISNESS
	A. Transylvania County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update
	B. NCDOT Current Project Update
	C. LOSRPO/Prioritization Update
	D. Transit Ridership Update: Fixed Route and Demand Response
	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Safe Streets Data Update
	VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (15-minute time limit. Speakers are limited to three minutes.)
	VIII. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENTS
	ADJOURNMENT


	IV.A Memo (complete).pdf
	February 12 Special TAC Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf
	VII.A Memo (complete).pdf
	V.B NCDOT Div 14 Updates (complete).pdf
	042025_TransCo_Div14_Updates_Combined.pdf
	042025_TransCo_Div14_Comprehensive Project Development List.pdf
	042025_TransCo_Div14_ConstUpdateReport.pdf

	VI.C LOSRPO Update Memo (complete).pdf
	V.D Transit Update Memo (complete).pdf
	VI.A Safe Streets Update Memo (complete).pdf
	MTP SS4A Meetings.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	FBRMPO Transylvania Data Report.pdf
	Slide 1: Safe Streets for WNC  Safety Action Plan Crash Report 2018-2022 Crash Data
	Slide 2: All Region Crash Data Report
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9: Emphasis Areas
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22: Buncombe County Crash Data Report
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38: Haywood County Crash Data Report
	Slide 39
	Slide 40
	Slide 41
	Slide 42
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45
	Slide 46
	Slide 47
	Slide 48
	Slide 49
	Slide 50
	Slide 51
	Slide 52
	Slide 53
	Slide 54: Henderson County Crash Data Report
	Slide 55
	Slide 56
	Slide 57
	Slide 58
	Slide 59
	Slide 60
	Slide 61
	Slide 62
	Slide 63
	Slide 64
	Slide 65
	Slide 66
	Slide 67
	Slide 68
	Slide 69
	Slide 70
	Slide 71: Madison County Crash Data Report
	Slide 72
	Slide 73
	Slide 74
	Slide 75
	Slide 76
	Slide 77
	Slide 78
	Slide 79
	Slide 80
	Slide 81
	Slide 82
	Slide 83
	Slide 84
	Slide 85
	Slide 86
	Slide 87: Transylvania County Crash Data Report
	Slide 88
	Slide 89
	Slide 90
	Slide 91
	Slide 92
	Slide 93
	Slide 94
	Slide 95
	Slide 96
	Slide 97
	Slide 98
	Slide 99
	Slide 100
	Slide 101
	Slide 102




